From: Myles,Debra [CEAA]

Sent: October 30, 2013 1:09 PM

To: <email address removed>

Cc: DGR Review / Examen DFGP [CEAA]; McGee, Kelly: CNSC
Subject: Clarification for Inverhuron Residents

Importance: High

Ms. McFadzean
Thank you for bringing this to the attention of the Joint Review Panel.

Document #664 on the registry is Amendment to the Agreement to Establish A Joint Review
Panel for the Deep Geologic Repository Project by Ontario Power Generation Inc. Within the
Municipality of Kincardine, Ontario Between the Minister of the Environment and the Canadian
Nuclear Safety Commission. This amended Agreement between the Minister of the
Environment and the President of the Canadian Nuclear Safety Commission provides the terms
under which the DGR review will be conducted.

You will see in 7.2 of the Agreement that the Panel will convey the JRP Report in writing to the
Minister of the Environment. Note also 7A.1 which details that, upon submission of the JRP
Report, the Minister of the Environment shall, in a manner consistent with the Canadian
Environmental Assessment Act 2012, take a decision with respect to the environmental
assessment and issue an environmental assessment decision statement.

We trust this clarifies the process for the submission of the JRP report and decision on the
environmental assessment.

Debra
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